Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 April, 2020 5:27 PM

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto); SUR

Cc: Justin Wong

Subject: Fw: Accident Involving YM 5283 C and SJG 2586 H on 2 Apr 2020 || C10006096
Attachments: SJG2586H.pdf; YM5283C.pdf

Hi Team,

We would like to request TP survey for YM5283C. TP chose Mr. Kenneth to survey this vehicle.

Workshop details:
Sandra

6452 7018

9622 2116

K. Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd

Please confirm. Thank you.

Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853
Eivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg

Platinum

Bugget t E
insurance [l

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sg

auto & general

From: service@kkimhin.com.sg <service@kkimhin.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 6 April 2020 20:57



To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: 'Sandra (Gmail)' <sandrakhong@gmail.com>; Justin Wong <justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg>;
service@kkimhin.com.sg <service@kkimhin.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Accident Involving YM 5283 C and SJG 2586 H on 2 Apr 2020 | | C10006096

We would like to choose LKK Kenneth.
We also want to know the liability. Thank you

Thanks & Regards
Sandra

6452 7018

K. Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd

From: service <service@kkimhin.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 4 April 2020 17:04

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: service@kkimhin.com.sg <service@kkimhin.com.sg>; Sandra (Gmail) <sandrakhong@gmail.com>
Subject: Accident Involving YM 5283 C and SJG 2586 H on 2 Apr 2020

Your Ref: SJG 2586 H (Budget Direct)
Our Ref: YM 5283 C

Dear Officer

Good day to you.

Enclosed the GIA report of our client YM 5283 C who was hit by your insured SJG 2586 H on 2 April 2020.

Please kindly let us know the liability and surveyor appointed ASAP so that we can arrange for survey and repairs.

Many thanks

Sandra

6452 7018

9622 2116

K. Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd
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